



AHMAD RIDWAN

ABOUT ME

"A man who was born 24 years ago in Jakarta. Usually called Ridwan or Onez. The oldest of 6 siblings. 185cm and 55 kg. O Blood type. Moslem . Unmarried. Music & Football . Hard worker. Creative Thinking. Graphic Design Enthusiast. Have a dreams to traveling to European countries and also learn there. One"

CONTACT

 089604109994 / 087808337622

 JL.GOTONG ROYONG V NO.49
RT 02/01 LARANGAN INDAH
TANGERANG KODEPOS 15154

 RIDWAN.VERMILION@GMAIL.COM

 RIDWAN AHMAD ONEZ

 @REEDONEZ

 WWW.REEDONEZ.DEVIANTART.COM

EDUCATION

- 2003 MI Darunnajah Jakarta
- 2006 SMPN 245 Jakarta
- 2009 SMAN 32 Jakarta
- 2014 S1 - Sistem Informasi
STMIK Jakarta STI&K

AWARDS

- 2010 **2nd Place** - YuGiOh! FanArt Contest on MuslimManga DeviantArt.com
- 2012 **3rd Place** - PEKSIMIDA 2012 Poster Design Competition DKI Jakarta Province Level

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCES

- 2009 Manga Brigade SMAN 32 Jakarta
- 2009-2012 LDK Al-Hikmah STMIK Jakarta

WORK EXPERIENCES

- 2010 Freelance Graphic Design Instructor LPIA Bintaro Jaya
- 2011-2014 Information System Lab Assistant STMIK Jakarta STI&K
- Jan - June 2014 Training Admin - Standard Chartered Bank
- June 2014 - December 2014 Web Designer- easySoft Indonesia
- February 2015-Now Graphic Designer - KORAN SINDO

SKILLS

